From: Peel, Jackson

To: Press
Subject: MEDIA ADVISORY: House Democrats React to Governor's Budget Proposals
Date: Thursday, December 9, 2021 10:39:24 AM

MEDIA ADVISORY
December 9, 2021

CONTACT

Jackson Peel
Communications Director
House Democratic Office

Jackson.Peel@myfloridahouse.gov
850-717-5297

** MEDIA ADVISORY for THURSDAY, DECEMBER 9" at 12:30 p.m. **
House Democrats React to Governor’s Budget Proposals

TALLAHASSEE, Fla. — This afternoon, members of the Florida House Democratic
Caucus will respond to Governor DeSantis’ 2022 budget proposal.

Many issues facing Floridians went unanswered by the Governor, including a real
solution to the affordable housing crisis, skyrocketing property insurance rates,
Florida’s broken unemployment system, a fair tax structure, lack of access to health
care, and a long-term answer to Florida’s water/environmental concerns.

Who:

e Representative Carlos Guillermo Smith (D- Orlando)
e Representative Anna Eskamani (D- Orlando)

e Representative Angie Nixon (D- Jacksonville)

e Others possible as schedules permit

What: Virtual Press Conference on the Upcoming State Budget
When: Thursday, December oth a5t 12:30 p.m.

Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/|/844832273477?
pwd=MTV3MTIPQmMVWczZTTGxDbVhHQWpwQT09
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